

The parish council meeting was held at 6:00pm in the library room on the third floor of the Scanlan Center, St. George, UT.

**Present:** Father Dave Bittmenn, Father Kelechi Alozie, Tim Kockler, Rita Cohen, Carole Drake, Don Drake, Juan Carbajal, Angie Gomez, Mariana Lawrentz, Ricardo Martinez, Sharon Paetzke, Sheila Redman, and Jane Mruczek. Two guests were also present: Maria Cedillo, representing the CERS, and Andre Sicard, seminarian who is serving our parish for the summer.

**Absent:** Deacon Rigoberto Aguirre and Deacon Rogaciano Tellez.

Father Dave opened the meeting with a prayer. Tim called for approval of the May minutes. Sheila Redman approved; Rita Cohen seconded the motion. The minutes were approved without correction.

The first topic of discussion was Food Sales. A meeting concerning Food Preparation and Sales was held on May 06 with Salvador Guido. The kitchen in Kuzy Hall must be used to prepare any food we sell. Salvador doesn't have to prepare the food, but the people who do the cooking must know how to work the equipment and everything must be kept in line with city ordinances. There is a big refrigerator and a big freezer. Food is made and then sold, once or twice a month. Don's concern was that some people don't know how to use this expensive equipment. We need to identify which groups and which people are trained by Salvador and who is actually qualified to use the new equipment. An email in which the new rules are explained needs to be sent to the various groups who want to use the kitchen.

Other kitchen-related topics were discussed: vending machines (purchase and servicing), food permits, problems with spilled drinks; other vendors.

Mariana Lawrentz then discussed the Religious Education program. She needs a total of 8 teachers: 2 for Tuesday evening and 6 for the 9 and 11am Sunday Mass times. A large number of students is anticipated this year. It was suggested that a sub-committee be formed, one to describe the job and to attract teachers. Perhaps a speaker at all the Masses could summarize the job description as well as what is expected of the teachers. Perhaps some of the current teachers could speak about what they are doing and how they prepare. A written description of what is needed could be included in the bulletin.

Rita Cohen announced that she will be moving to Louisiana; the position of Vice-President will need a replacement. Since Rita had been an appointed council member, her replacement will be appointed.

A stewardship questionnaire describing the various ministries in the parish could be attached to the parish registration form and could be put on the parish website. Such information could also be added to an expanded bulletin. Sheila proposed that, perhaps, Carole, at Mass, could explain registrations and answer questions re the parish.

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 12 at 6:00pm.

Father Dave closed the meeting with a prayer.

Respectfully submitted,  
Jane H. Mruczek

La reunión del consejo parroquial se llevó a cabo a las 6:00 pm en la sala de la biblioteca en el tercer piso del Centro Scanlan, St. George, UT.

**Presentes:** Padre Dave Bittmenn, Padre Kelechi Alozie, Tim Kockler, Rita Cohen, Carole Drake, Don Drake, Juan Carbajal, Angie Gómez, Mariana Lawrentz, Ricardo Martínez, Sharon Paetzke, Sheila Redman, y Jane Mruczek. También estuvieron presentes dos invitados: María Cedillo, en representación del CERS, y André Sicard, seminarista que está sirviendo a nuestra parroquia durante el verano.

**Ausentes:** Diácono Rigoberto Aguirre y Diácono Rogaciano Téllez.

El Padre Dave abrió la reunión con una oración. Tim pidió la aprobación de las actas de mayo. Sheila Redman aprobó; Rita Cohen apoyó la moción. Las actas de mayo fueron aprobadas sin corrección.

El primer tema de discusión fue las ventas de comida. El 06 de mayo se llevó a cabo una reunión sobre Preparación y Venta de Comida con Salvador Guido. La cocina en Kuzy Hall debe utilizarse para preparar cualquier comida que vendamos. Salvador no tiene que preparar la comida, pero las personas que usan la cocina deben saber cómo trabajar el equipo y todo debe mantenerse en línea con las directivas de la ciudad. Hay un refrigerador grande y un congelador grande. Los alimentos se hacen y luego se venden, una o dos veces al mes. La preocupación de Don era que algunas personas no saben cómo usar este equipo costoso. Tenemos que identificar qué grupos y qué personas fueron enseñadas por Salvador y quién está realmente cualificado para utilizar el nuevo equipo. Un correo electrónico en el que se explican las nuevas reglas debe ser enviado a los diversos grupos que quieran utilizar la cocina.

Se trataron otros temas relacionados con la cocina: máquinas expendedoras (compra y mantenimiento), permisos de alimentos, problemas con las bebidas derramadas; otros proveedores.

Mariana Lawrentz luego discutió el programa de Educación Religiosa. Ella necesita un total de 8 maestros: 2 para el martes por la noche y 6 para las 9 y 11 am de la misa del domingo. Se espera un gran número de estudiantes este año. Se sugirió que se formara un subcomité para describir el trabajo de un catequista y atraer a los maestros. Tal vez una persona que anuncie en todas las misas podría resumir la descripción del trabajo, así como lo que se espera de los maestros. Tal vez algunos de los maestros actuales podrían hablar sobre lo que están haciendo y cómo se preparan. En el boletín se podría incluir una descripción escrita de lo que se requiere.

Rita Cohen anunció que se mudará a Louisiana; el cargo de Vicepresidente necesitará un reemplazo. Dado que Rita había sido nombrada miembro del consejo, su reemplazo será nombrado.

Un cuestionario de corresponsabilidad que describe los diversos ministerios en la parroquia podría adjuntarse al formulario de registro de la parroquia y podría ser puesto en el sitio web de la parroquia. Esa información también podría agregarse a un boletín ampliado. Sheila propuso que, tal vez, Carole, en la Misa, podría explicar los formularios/cuestionarios y responder a las preguntas de la parroquia.

La próxima reunión está programada para el lunes 12 de julio a las 6:00 pm.

El Padre Dave cerró la reunión con una oración.

Respetuosamente presentado,  
Jane H. Mruczek